
华
为
信
息
资
产

 

仅
供
CE
TE
CO
M公
司
使
用
 

 

严
禁
扩
散

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia MD 21046 

Date: March 18, 2019 

Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID:QISWRT-WX9 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: QISWRT-WX9,
original granted on 11/13/2018.

Applicant: Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd.

A. DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT CHANGES,

The subject approved project is being used in different model name: WRT-W09(with
intel core i3 CPU Configuration), original project model name: WRT-W29(with intel core
i7 CPU Configuration), WRT-W19(with intel core i5 CPU Configuration)

B. PERFORMANCE DIFFERENCES:

Description Re-testing item Remark 
EMC Need Testing Test the worse item of each item WRT-W09 
RF No need There is no RF hardware and software

parameter changed, Therefore additional
SAR and RF testing are not necessary.

SAR No need

External Photos Provided 
Internal Photos Provided 
EMC Test Setup Photos Provided 

a. CONCLUSION:
This radio continues to meet all FCC standard requirements; thus, this change does meet
requirements a Class II Permissive Change.

Sincerely, 

_________________ 
Name: Zhang Xinghai 
Company Name: Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd 
Address: Administration Building, Headquarters of Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd., Bantian, 
Longgang District Shenzhen, China 
Phone: +86-755-2897-0299 
Fax: +86-755-8965-0226 
E-Mail: zhangxinghai@huawei.com 
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